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Man IP 220 International Principal

Protected Fund 3
Man

Statement of financial position
As at 30 April 2019

2019 2018
Notes Uss$ Uss
Curent assets:
Cash at bank 3 210 47 542
Fnancial assets at far value through profit or loss 4 30,205,320 3,197,112
Total current assets 30,205,530 31,244, 654
Current abllties:
Accounts payable and aconued expenses 78 (39,345) {40,818}
Total current liabilitias {excluding net assets attributable to Unitholders) (33,3450 140,518}
Met assats attributanie to Unithoiders 30,1668.185 31,203 838
Which are represented by:
Liability to Unithoiders:
31,570,000 (2018 32,630,000) Units with & Net Asset Value per Unt of
LS 0.9555 (2018: USE 0.9279) q 30,166,185 3,203,836
30,166,185 31.203.836
Approved and authorsed for ssue on behall of the Trustes on 01 October 2019,
Pl v W
Edwin Machingambi Ma, Angetcd Legarde
Authonzed Sigratory Authofized Signatony
For and behalf of CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Solaly in 5 capacity as Trustes of Man 1P 220 Intemational Principal Protectsd Fund 3.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
5

85/219



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

FRM

Man IP 220 International Principal M
Protected Fund 3 Man

Statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 April 2019

2019 2018

Notes us$ Uss
Income
Met gainf{loss) on financial assets at fair valus through profit o loss £ 1,112,853 (50, 123)
Total incomed[loss) 1,112,853 (502, 123)
Expenses
Agent sscurty feas 7 151,914) (164,783]
Admmnistration fee 7 (45,9&5) {0,646)
Trustes fees 78 (20,132 {19,6417)
Reqistrar fees 7 (10,275) 11,060
Total expansas [0, 306 (2461304
Met incomad{loss) for the year attributable to Unitholders 883,547 754.25

The eccompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

86/219



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

OOo00ooooooooooooOoOoo
Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3 M FRM

Statement of changes in net assets
For the year ended 30 April 2019

2019 2018
Nota us$ Uss
Met assets attributanle to Unithoiders at the beginning of the year 31,203,836 34,776,673
Redemption of 2,060,000 (207 §: 2 980,000) Units a (1,921,198) (2,818,584
29,232 638 31,958,089
Met incomeffloss] for the year atrbatabie to Unitholders 583,547 (754,253}
Met essets emtrbutanie Lo Unithoiders at the end of the year 30,166,185 31,203.836
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
<]
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FRM

Man IP 220 International Principal M
Protected Fund 3 Man

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 30 April 2019

2019 2018
ussy Uss$
Cash flows from operating activities:
Met incomealfioss) for the year atributable to Unithalders 883,547 (754, 253)
Bdjustments to reconcils net incomalloss) for the year attnbutable to
Unthoiders 1o net cash provided by operating activities:
Net change in opserating 355t and labilities:
Francial 45515 at far value through profit o 53 91,7492 3,584,529
Accounts payable and acorued expenses 11,473 (12,3408
Met cash provided by operating activities 1,873,066 2817936
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on redemption of Lnits (1,921, 128) (2,818 584)
Met cash used in finarcing activities (1,927, 198) (2515, 584)
Met chamge in cash and cash equvabents (47,332) (E45)
Cash and cash equivalents at the baginning of the ysar 47 542 48,190
Cash and cash aguivalents at the end of the year 210 47,542
Cash and cash aquivalents consist oft
Zash at bank 210 47,542
210 47542
The sccompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.,
S
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Man IP 220 International Principal "
FRM

Protected Fund 3
Man

Notes to the financial staterments
For the year ended 30 April 2019

1. Gerneral

Man IP 220 Inkemational Principal Protected Fund 3 {the “Trust™} is a unit tust established under the lews of the Cayman islands on
11 July 2008 and registerad under the Cayman Fstands Mutual Funds Law (as amended) on 22 July 2008 and the Retail Mutusl Funds
IJapan) Requlstions (as amended). The Trust is registered with Japan Financial Semaces Agency, The Trust commenced tradng on
14 Ocrobar 2008,

Tha Trust's invastment obyective was 1o target stable capdal growth for commensurate evels of volatibty ovar the medium tem.

The Trust holds ewestiments in Man IP 220 Intemational Pancipal Protected (ZC) 3 Lmited and Man IP 220 Intemational Frincgpal
Protected Trading 3 Limited.

han P 220 Imermational Principal Protected (ZC) 3 Limited {the “Non-Trading Compary™) was incorporated under the laws of the
Cayman Islands on 30 June 2008 to hold US Treasury Stnps, The Trust imests n Zero Coupon Motes issued by the Mon-Trading
Comparry which capture the performancs of the US Treasury Strips.

Man IP 220 Intermnational Principal Protected Trading 3 Lmited fthe “Trading Compamy®) was moorporated under the bws of the
Cayman [slands on 30 June 2008 in order 1o segregate the tradng activities and related assets, labiliies, revenues and expenses from
those of the Non-Tradng Company. The Trust invests in Pedormance Loan Motes issued by the Trading Compary.

Investment exposwre

From 7 December 2013, the Trading and Non-Trading Companies and therefore the Trust, elminated the ewvestiment exposure to the
undertying hedge fund portfoio, disposing of the investments = managed funds. As of that date, all emasning capital of the Trust wa its
imvestments in the Trading and Non-Trading Companes in US Treasury Staps and cash, with the am of protecting nmvestors” capital.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Basis of preparation

The financial statemerts have been prepared in accordance with Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS") issued by the
Intematonal Ai:mm:mg Swandards Board {‘II'-".SE":I. The financial statements continue 10 be prapur'e-d uﬂ‘lg the Fistoncal cost
comention ecept for inancial assats and liabilities at fair vabue Ihrl:.l.l;ﬂ'l Fﬂ)ﬂ of loss which have bean measurad at fair value.

The Trust dassifies its interast in the Tradng Company and Non-Tradng Company as findancial assets at far vahue through profit of foss,
and measured at fair vabse.

b) Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

New standards, ntenprelations and amendmeants adopted by the Trust:

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with thase followad in the praparation of
the Trust's financial statements for the year ended 30 April 2018, There are no new standards, interpretations or ameandments in the

existing standards that are effective for the first time for the financal year begnining 1 May 2018 that have a material impact on the
financial statements of the Trust,

IFRS 15 = Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Tha Trust hes adopted IFRS 15 Revenus from Contracts with Customers on s effective date of 1 May 2018, The adoption of IFRS 15
has had nomatenal mpact on the finencial staternents of the Trust,

IFRS 9 - Fingncial Imstruments: Classfication and Measurement

The Trust has adopled IFRS 9 Fmandgal Instruments: Classification and Measurement on 1 May 2018 and has taken advantage of the
O Not 1o restale comparatives, Thesefore, financial instruments in the comparative period ane stll acoounted for in accordance with
IAS 39, IFRS O replaces International Accownting Standards (1AS") 39 Finandal Instruments: Recogniton and Measurement and
introduces new requirements for classfication end messurement, Impairment and hedge accounting. IFRS 9 is not applicable to tems
that have already Deen derecognised at 1 May 2018, the date of sitial application, The adoption of IFRS 9 has not had a matenial afect
on the dassification and measuremeant of the Trust's financial assats of habities.

The Trust hes assessed the classification of finandial instruments a3 at 1 May 2018 and based on that assessment, all financal assets

previcushy held at fair value continus to be measured at fair velue, Francial assets are acquired for the purpose of generating shor-tam
profit, Therefore, they meet the held-for-rading crtena and are required 1o be measured at fair value through profit or loss,
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Man IP 220 International Principal "
FRM

Protected Fund 3
Man

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2019

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

bl Changes in accounting policies and disclosures (continued)

The dassification of financial kabibues under IFRS 9 remains becadly the same as under A3 39. A financial labdty is measurad at far
value through proft of loss if & mests the definition of held for trading. The main mpact of measurement from the classification of
liabilites wunder IFRS 9 relates 1o the element of gains of losses for financial liebilities designeted as at far value through profit or loss
aunbutabie to chandes in credit nsk. IFRS 9 requines that such eement be recogrised in ather comprehensie moome, unless this
treatment creates of enlarges an accounting mismatch in profit of 0ss, inwhich case, all gains and losses on that kbity (ncluding the
effects of chanaes incredit fisk) shoukd be presented innet gainfloss] on financial assets and habiltes at far valse thiough proft of loss.

Slandard's ssued but not pat efechive:
IFRIC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

The mterpretation addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax Weatments inolve uncerainty that affects the appbeaton of
[AS 12 Income Taxes and does nol apply to axes or levies outside the scope of 1AS 12, nor does it specfically include requrements
ridating bo nterest and penalies associated with uncertain tax restments. The interpretation speciically addresses the following:

»  Whether an entity conssdans uncertain tax treatments separataly,

«  Theassumptions an entty makes about the examination of tax treatments by taxation authorities,

s How an entity detemines taxable profit (kax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax oredits and tax rates,

= How an entity comsiders changes in facts and circumstances.,

An entity must detarmine whether 1o consider each uncaran tax realment separately or togethar with one of mofe othar uncertan Lax
treatments. The approach that better predicts the resolution of the uncertanty should be followed. The interpretation is effective for
annual reporting perods begoning on o after 1 January 2019, but certan transition reliefs are available. Management 15 curmenthy
a55e55ing the impact 1o the Trust's financial statements.

Al the date of suthorisation of the financial statements there were a number of other slanderds and Intepratations which were in Issue
bt not yet effective. Management anticpates that the adoption of these stenderds and interpretations in future penads will have no
matenal mpact on the fingncial statements of the Trust,

€] Use of accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with IFRS requires management (o make judgements, estimates and assumplions
that affect the amounts reported and discloswres made in these financial statements and accompanying notes, including certain
valuation assumptions. Uncartainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in owcomes that raquire a matenial adjustment
ba the carrying amourk of assets of liabilbes in the future. In the process of apphying the Trust's accounting paicies, the Trust has made
the judgement to classify Uinits as financeal kabilty as discussed in Note 2(m). The Trust alzo wsed estimates and assumptions in the fair
value measurement of financial mstruments as discussad in Note 4,

d) Going concern

The Trust has recenved assurance fiom Man Group plc, an affilate of FRM Imwestment Management Limited {the “Irestment Manager o
the Trading Company®), thet should it heve insufficient cashto pay s operating costs it would subsidise these costs with sufficent cash
injections to pay for the ongoing opsrating costs of the Trust. As g result of this assurance, management has made an assessment of
thi Trust's abdity to continue a5 3 going concem and is satisfied that the Trust has resources to continue m business for the foresesabls
future. Furthermore, management is not aware of any matenal uncertanties that may cast significant doubt upon its ability to continue as
& qong concarm, therefone, the financial statements continue to be prepanad o 8 GoINg Concem basis.

€| Assessment as an investment entity

Ertties that meet the definition of an irvestment entty withn IFRS 10 Consobdated Financal Statements ang requined to measure their
subsidianes 41 fa valus thraugh paolit of 1655 rather than consobdate them. The citena which defing an mestaent antity ana, as follows:

i An entity that obltains furds from one of mone irvestons fon the puiposs of providing those mvestons with Festment Sefvices,
(i) An entity that commits Lo 45 imestors that its business punpose s 1o imest funds solaty for retumns from capital appreciation,
irvestment income of both, and
[ An entity that measures and evaluates the performance of substantialy all of 45 imestrments on a far value basis.

The Trust's offering documents details its objective of providng mvestment management senices Lo mvestons which includes imesting
i & variety of investiwents for the purpase of targeting stabls capital growth, a5 more fully explained in Mote 1.

10
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Man IP 220 International Principal "
FRM

Protected Fund 3
Man

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2019

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

e Assessment as an investment entity (continued)

The Trust reports Lo its iImestors via monthly investor infarmatson, and £o its management. via intemal management reports, on & fair
value basss. All investments are reporied at fair value bo the extent allowed by IFRS in the Trust's annus! reports.

As & result, the Trust meets the definiion of an invastment entity since the Trust provides inmvestment services. These conchusions will be
reassassed onan annual basis, if any of these cntena of charactenstics change.

f Irvestment ransacions

Imvestment transactions are recognised and derecognised on a brade date basis and accounted for at fair value. Gains and bosses which
ansa from redemption of finrancial nstruments and reflec movenents Dataween the intal cost and fair value are included in the statament
of comprehansie income.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets has been based on quoted markst prices at year end, For all ather
finencial mstruments not traded in an active market, the fair value has been determined by wsing valuation techriques desmed W be
appropnate in the circumstances.

Q) Valuation of financial assets and labiities

For NAV purposes, the valuation of Anangal assets end kabiltes is calculated in @accordance with the principal documents. For financial
statements purposes, mvestments have been valued m accordance with IFRS using the pobaes cutlned below, As at 30 Apnl 2019 and
30 Apal 2018, there are no matenal diferences belwean these valuation methodologies.

In accerdance with IFRS 9, the Trust classifies its financial assets and labilties at intial recagnition into the categones of finanaal assets
and liakilities discussed balow. Financial assats or babilties hald for trading are acquired of méured prncipally for the purpose of seling

of repurchasing in the short-termn,

Financial assets or kebilties dessgnated Dy management at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition ncdude fingncial assets
ar kabities that are not hald for ading. These financial assets and habdties (“financial instruments”) are dessgnated Upon nimsal
recognitian on the basis that they ane part of & group of financal instruments which are managed and have ther pedomance evaluated
on & fair value basis, in accordance with risk managemant and investiment strategies of the Trust. The financal mformation about these
financial instruments iz prowded internally on that Basis 1o the Imestment Manager W the Trading Company,

The Trust recogrises a financial asset or a finencial iabity when, and only when, it becomes a party 10 the contractual prowsions of the
irstrument. Regquiar-way purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the trade date, whedh 15 the date on wiech the Trust
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Fnancial assets and liabdmes at far value through profit o loss are ntially recogrised at far vale,
Al transaction costs for such instrumants dre recogrisad dirsctly in the statemant of comprabiensve Incomea,

The vaiig of the Zero Coupon Notes ndudes the value of the collateral held from tme Lo time By the bank of custodan [the *Security
Fund”) (Mote 4).

The value of Performance Loan Notes includes the valuation of &l trading and investments assets and katilites of the Trading Company,
as determined by the Data Compilation Agent (Note 4). The calculations ane based on the value of imesiments quoted, listed, traded or
dealt in, or on, any futures exchange shall be made by reference 1o the settfement prica. Investments quoted, isted, traded o dealt, in of
an, any other exchangs shal ba made by reference to the last quated price on the prncipal exchange for such Mvestmants.

Imvestments are derecogrised whan the nghts to receive cash flows from the rvestmeants have expired of the Trust has transferred
substantiaity all risks and rewerds of ownership,

hj Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cazh equivalents i the statement of financial position may consist of cash at bank, demand deposits, short-term depasits in
financial instiutions and short-term heghly quid irvestments that are readity corvertible to known amounts of cash and which are
Sulbject 10 an insignificant risk of changes in value, with onginal maturites of three months o kess, net of oustanding bank overdrafts
when appicable. Shor-term investments that are ndt held for the purpose of mesting shor-lerm cash commitments and restncted
margin acoounts and not considenad cash and cash equialents.
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Protected Fund 3
Man

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2019

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

i) Realised and unrealised gains and losses

Al realized and unrealised gams and losses on securibes are recogrised as net ganfloss) on fmancial assets at fair valus through profit
or less in the statement of comprehensae income. Unreslised gains and losses comprise changes in the fair value of financial
instruments for the year and from reversal of prior year's unrealised gains and losses for financial instruments wihich were realized in the
firancial year. At the Mon-Trading Compeny leve, resised gains and losses represent the difference between an mstrument’s initial
carmying amount and disposal amount. The cost of securities sold is accounted for on a first in-fiest out basis.

il Functional and presentational cumency

The Trust se=ks to generate returmns in United States dellars FUSE), its capital-raisng currency. The bquidity of the Trust is managed on
a day-to-day basis in 53 in order to handie the issues and redemption of the Trust's Units. The Trugt's performance is also evaluatad in
USE, Therefore, as the USE & considered as the currency that most faithfully represents the economic effects of the underiying
transactons, events and conditions, the Trust"s funchonal and presentational cumency is the USE.

k) Foreign curency

Transactions during the year denominated in foregn curencies have Deen translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the dates of
transactions. Assels and lisbiities denominatéed in foredgn currencies ane transkated at the rates of exchange in effect at the date of the
statament of Anancial postion. For mvestment ransactions and meestmants held at the year end denominated n foregn currency, the
resulting gans of osses are included in he net loss on fnancal as5e1s and lisbdities at fair valus through profit of (055 n the statement
of comprahensve income. All ather farsgn currency gains and losses are incuded in the net garf(loss) on financal assets at fair value
through profit of loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

] Expenses
All expenzes ara recognised i the statement of comprahansive iIncome on an acorual basis.

m)]  Units
Umits are classified as financel isbdity o equity instruments depending upon whather:

Tha Units enttie the holder toa prorata share of the Trusts net assets n the event of the Trust's hguedation,

The Units are in the class of nstruments that is subordinats to all other dasses of instruments.

All Units in the dass of imstruments that is subcrdmate toall other dasses of instruments have identical features.

The Units do nct include ary contractual cbligation to deliver cash or ancther financial asset cther than the holder's rights to a
provrata share of the Trust's net assets,

»  The total expacted cash fiows attrbutable to the Units owver the (e of the instrument ane based substantially on the profit of
l05s, the change in the recognized net assets or the change inthe far value of the recognised and unrecognised net assets of
the Trust over the life of the instrurmient.

In addition tothe Units having all of the above features, the Trust must have no other financial mstrument of contract that has:

v Total cash fows based substartially on the profit o loss, the change n the recognised net assals of the change in the fair

value of the recogrised and urrecognised net assets of the Trust,

»  The effect of substantially restricting or fiang the residual retum to the Unitholders.
The Trust contirucusly assesses the dassfication of the Uris. If the Units cease to have all the faatures, of mest all the condbons s&t
aut, 10 be classified as equity, the Trust will reclassify them as financal labiies and measure them at fair value at the date of
reclassficaton, with arty diferences from the prewols Camang amaount recognised in equity. If the Units subsequently have all the
featuras and mest the condibions to be dassfied as equitty, the Trust will reclassfy them as equity instruments and measure them at the
CArInGg amount of the hisbaities a1 the date of the redassilication,

As aplained in Note 9, the Units of the Trust have been classfied as fnancal habity.

3. Cashat bank

AL the year end, amounts disclosed as cash ot bank was held at Royal Bank of Sootland Intemational Limited (the " Bank™). As at
30 Apal 2019 and 30 Apnl 2018, there ware no collatecal balances held with brokers.

12
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2019

4. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The foliowing teble summarises finarcial assets at fair value through profit o loss as at 20 April:

20149 2018
Fair valus Fair value
usg Uss
Financial assats at fair value through profit or loss
Performance Loan Notes, ssued by the Trading Comparry 28,563 111,280
Lero Coupon Nates, issued by the Non-Trading Comparny IO 76,757 31,085,832
Teotal fingncial assets at fair velue through profit or loss 30.205 320 31.187.112

USE 30033616 (2018: USE 31,085832) of the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss held within the Non-Trading Company
e Desan piedged a5 collateral for Zeno Coupon Notes, issued by the Non-Trading Compary.

Imvestments at the Trust Level

The Trust seaks to provide imeestors with assurance of the retum of the intial subscnbed captal and amounts guarantesd wnder the
profit lock-in feature, To achieve this objective, the Trust purchased Zero Coupon Rotes from the Non-Trading Company, the undetying
of which are US Treasury Stips [the “Instrument”). The remaming procesds from the issue of Units after purchase of Zero Coupon
Wotes were used Lo subscribe for the Performance Loan Motes sswed by the Trading Company.

Investments at the Trading and Non-Trading Companies
Zero Coupon Notes

Each Zero Coupon Note carries an entidement to a pro rata share in the Non-Trading Compeny which holds the Instrument. Each Zero
Coupon Note was issued at 8 dscourt by the Mon-Trading Company to the Trustee on behalf of the Trust with the benefit of a
quarantes from MUFG Bank, Ltd, fthe *Guarantor”]. The Guarantes provides that, subject to the terms and conditions thareof, the Bank
shall guarantess the performance by the Non-Trading Company of its cbligation to pay to the Trustee on 31 October 2021 {the = Maturity
Data™) in respect of each Zeso Coupon Note outstanding and 1o be redesmed on the matunty date an amount egual to 1009 of such
Zero Coupon Nate's face value [US3 1) plus any additional amourit.

As gt 30 Apri 2019, the cost of the Instrument. held was LSS 19,405,110 (20718 USH 20,711,665 and it matures on 15 August 2027, at
its pnncipal amount of USE 31,667,000 (2018: USS 33,958 000). As at 30 Apnl 2019, the fair value of the Zero Coupon Notes, issued by
the MNon-Trading Company amounts to USE 30,176,757 (2018 USH 31,085,832) which reflects the cument rating of the issuer and the
current intenest ratas. The amaount of far value of the Tero Coupon Nobes, imswed by the Maon-Trading Comparty & anclishe of amounts
recetatle on sale of mvestments &t the underlying non-trading compary level amounting to US$ 143,140 (2018: US3 N, which is not
collateraksed.

Performance Loan Notes

Tha remaining proceeds from the issue of Units efter purchase of Iero Coupon Motes were used to subscrbe for the Performance Loan
Motes. Each Pefformance Loan MNote cames an entitlement to @ pro rata share in the Perdfomance Loan Note Account, the fair value of
which i the NAV of the Trading Company, The Performance Loan Notes ars redesmable on any first business day of each calendar
manth of such other business days as the directoes shall from time Lo time detenmine (the “Dealing Day") which enabies the Trust to be
able 1o mest the Trustes's obbgation to repurchase Units,

Fair value of financial assets

The Trust dassifies far value measurements using a fair value fierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in detarmining
the fredsunaments in ke with IFRS 13 Far Valus Measuremant,

Thie Truist has an established framework with respact to the medsurement of far values, This incudes a panodic revew of all sigrficant
fair valus measurements, nciudng Leved 3 far values,

The Imestment Manager reqularty reviews significant uncbservable inputs and valuation adjustments (f any). If third party information is
used Lo measure fair values, they assess e evidence obtained from the thid parties 1o SUppON the conclusion such that valustions
meet the requiremnents of IFRS, mcluding the level in the fair value Rierarchy inwiich such valuations should be classified,

132
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2019

4. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of inancial assets (continued)
The fair value fieranchy has the followang levels:

o Level 1 =C0uoted market price inanactive market for an identical mstrument.

*  Lewval 2 = Valuation techniques based on cbsenvabla inputs, This categony incledes instruments valued using: quoted market
prices i active markets for seniler instruments, quoted pricas for smiar mstruments in markets that are considerad less than
active, or other valuation techniques whese all sigrificant inputs are directly or mdirectly obsenvable from market data.

v Level 3 = Valuation techniques using sgnificant unobservable mputs. This category includes all instnements whers the
valugtion technigue includes inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs could have a significant
impact on the nstrument’s valuation. This categony includes instruments that are valued based on quated prices for Similar
instruments where significant unobservable adiustments or assumpbions ane requred to reflect diferences between the
Instruments.

The Trust's wwvestmant in Peformance Loan Notes and Zero Coupon Wotes are classified as Level 3 as the underhang of thesa ane
based on the NAY of the Trading and Non-Trading Companies, which includes unobsenabliz inpus,

The foliowing is a summary of the dassification within the fair value hierarchy for the Trust's finandal instruments camed at fair value as
at 30 April 2019:

Total
Level 3 Fair value
US% USS

Financial asssts at fair value through peofit or loss
Performance Loan Notes, issued by the Trading Compary 28,563 28,563
Zero Coupon Notes, issued by the Non-Trading Comipany 30,176,757 30,176,757

Total finencial assets at fair value through profit or loss

30205320 30,205,320

The followang is a summary of the classification within the fair value hierarchy for the Trust's finencal instruments camed at fair value as

at 30 April 2078:
Tolal
Level 3 Fair value
uss uss.
Fimancial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Parformance Loan Motas, ssusd by the Trading Comparty 111,280 111,230
Zero Coupon Notes, issusd by the Non-Trading Company 31,085 832 31,085,832
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 31,187,112 31197112

The Trust has no Level 1 and 2 financial instruments as at 20 Apal 2019 and 30 Apei 2018,

Short term balances are excluded from the tables abowe as ther carnng walug at the reportng data apprmdmams by b far value.
Irnvesiments are reviewed at each financial year ard 1o ensure that U'IE" are l:n:l're-tﬂ}' clssified betwaen Levels 1, 2 and 3 in accordancs
with the fair vaiue Rerarchy cuthned above. Where an mestment's charactenstic change dunng the year and mvestments no longer
meet the crtesa of 4 e feved, U'IE:,' are transferred into a more approprate level at the end of the relevant financial :‘apn‘tlr-_g year.

For the years ended 30 April 207149 and 30 Apnl 2018, there were no transfers between levels,
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For the year ended 30 April 2019

4. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of inancial assets (continued)
A reconcibation of movements in Level 3 aszets for the years ended 30 Apnl 2079 and 30 April 2018 are set out Below:

2014 2018
Performancs Loan Noles Us$ Us$
Balance at the beginning of the year 111,280 516,058
Miowernant in net assets of the Trading Company {126,297) (154, 4604
Total gainffoss) in statement of Comprohensiie iNCome 43,580 (210,958)
Balance at the end of the year 28.563 111,280

2014 2018
Zero Coupon Notes uss uss
Balance at the baginning of the year 31,085,832 34,264,943
Fiovernent in net assets of the Mon-Trading Compary {1,978, 348) (2,881,945)
Tekal gainflloss) in statemment of comprehensive iNComea 1,089,273 (297, 165)
Balance at the end of the year 30,178,757 31085832

The foliowang tables list uncbsenvabia inputs used in the valuation of investments which ara classified as Level 3. The Performance Loan
Maotes and Zero Coupan Notes issued by the Trading and Mon-Trading Companies, raspectively, are valusd based on the MAY of the
Trading and Mon-Trading Comparess, which can include: investments held by the Trading and Nen-Trading Comparies as wel as
acenuals for expenses incurred by the Trading Comparry, whech are not observabls inthe market.

Farvalue at
30 April
29
Asset description us$ Valuation technique Unobrservable input.
NAY of the Tradmg NAY of the Trading
Performance Loan Motes 28563 Compary Comparty
WAY of the Mon-Trading MAY of the Non-Trading
Zero Coupon Notes 20.176,757 Company Compary
Fair valus at
30 April
2na
Asset description uss Valuation tachnigue Unobsenvable
MNAY of the Tradng NAY of the Trading
Performance Loan Motes 111,280 Company Compary
WAV of the Non-Tradng HAY of the Non-Trading
Zero Coupon Notes 31085832 Company Cormpsry

Thereis a singe undbsenvable input tothe far valuaton of the Tradng and Non-Trading Comparnes hence no range disclosed.
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For the year ended 30 April 2019

5. Financial risk management

The Trust's infvestment activites expose i to the vanous types of risk which are associsted with the financial instruments and markets in
which it invests. The most mportant types of financial risks to whech the Trust is exposed ane market nisk, credit risk and bquidity risk.
Mlarket nsk includes price risk, interast rate risk and cumency nsk. The Trust manages these nsks on an aggregate basis along with the
risks associated with its investng activities as part of 45 overal risk managemant policies,

The nature and extent of the financzal instruments cutstanding at the date of the statement of financial position and the nsk management
poiicies employed by the Trust are discussed balow,

COwerall risk management

The Trust sought to generate sk adjusted capital gains through ewesting n the Trading and Mon-Trading Comparees, which then
irvested inthe AHL Programme and the FRM Portfobo. From 1 December 2013, the Trading and Non-Trading Companies and therefore
the Trust, removed s investment sxposure 1o its underlying hedge furd portfolo. All remaining captal from that date was held in US
Treasury Strips and cash, with the aim of pratecting imestons” capital,

The Dwectors of the Trading and Mon-Trading Companies distinguish betwaen two prmary risk levals, which are nsks at the Trading and
Mon-Trading Company level, and risks & the undertying investment level, Accordingly, the Investment Manager has impismented
procedures to manage nsks associted with bath the Trading Compary bevel and 22 underlying im/esiments.

AL the Trading and Man-Trading Company level

Risk managemernt at the Tradng Company level can be segregated inlo pre-investment nsk and ongoing risk management. Fre-
imviastment nisk management mioles deteminng asset allocation and portfolo construction. Thereafter, nsk management involes
conducting risk and returm analysis, monitonng the rdevant Tradng Company spectic portfolio restnctions and investment guidaines
and managing currency, interest rate, credit and iquidty nsks at the Trading Compary kvl and making raevant adustments to assat

aliocation and porfolio construction,

Risk considerations or the need to bring the portfiolio beck in line with the imsestment strategy and approach may trigger @ rebalancing
of the portfolo, which is typically reviewsd on a regular basis by the Irvestment Manager' s portfolio management taam,

Market risk

Market nsk 15 the risk that the fair value or future cash Aows of financial instrumernts will fluctuate due to changes n market variables
such as mterest rates, foreign exchange rates or undertying rvestment prices.

Az the Trust diminated the investment exposure to ks underlying hadge fund portfoba, the volatity 5 not considered a meaningful
measure of risk as at 30 April 2019 and therefore the annualised volatiity has not been calculated for the years ended 30 April 2019 or
30 Apnl 2018, The Trust hat na signficant exposures to market nsk offer than the impact of futurs interest rate expactations on the US
Treasury Sirips.

Intarest rate risk
Interast rate fisk is tha nsk that the fair valse or future cash flows of @ financial instrument wall fluctuate beceuse of chenges in market
interast rates.

The Trust, via the Trading and Mon-Trading Companies, has exposure 1o interest rate nisk on cash held at the bank. That exposure may
not necessanty ba significant due to the generally short -Lerm natuwre of those holdings. But a more significant exposure exists in the value
of all financial instruments held by the Trust through the Mon-Trading Company may be affected, ether postvely of negatively, by
changes in interast rates of US Treasury Stnps.
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2019
5. Financial risk management [continued)

Interest rate risk (contnued)
The foliowang tables datail the Trust's exposure 10 interest rate nsk by the earher of contractual maturites of re-pricng:

As a1 30 Apdl 2019

Mot exposed
Lass than 0 intarast
one month rate rsk Total
uss Uss Uss
Cunrent assels:
Cash at bank 210 - 210
Fnancial assets at far value thropgh profit o loss - 30,205,320 30,208,320
Total current assets 210 S0 205 320 30,2086 530
Curent Eabilities:
Accounts payable and aconued expanses = (39,345) {39, 345)
Total current liabilities {sxchuding net assets attibutabie to
Linithalders) - (39,345) (39,345)
Interest rate gap 210 30,185 875 30,186,185
As a1 30 Apdl 2018
Not axposad
Less than 10 interast
ane month rate rigk Total
uss Uss Us$
Cument assels:
Cash at bank 47 542 - 47 542
Financial assets at fair valug through profit or loss - 39702 31,197,712
Total current assets 47542 31,197,112 31,244 B54
Curent abilities:
Accounts payabie and acorued expanses - (40.878) {40, 818)
Total current liabilities {exciuding net assets attributebls to
Unithaldess) - [40.818) {40,818}
Interest rate gap 47,542 31,156,284 31,203,836

Lisbities not exposed Lo interest rate nsk compnse accounts peyable and acorued expenses. These amounts nomnally reguire
contractual settiement within one quarter and, in all cases, within one year
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5. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Foliowing table detals the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased by 50 basis poets {Dps) with all other
vanables remaining constant, assuming thet @ 50 bps increase/decresse in the base interest rabe would result in a comelating 50 bps
increase/decrease in the velue of nel assets. In realty, an incresse/decrease of 50 bps would not resust in @ dwect comelating
increase/decrease in the fair value of net assets, as the movemeant in the value of net assets would depend on the indmdusl asset class
andfor markel sentiment towards any sensiivity in the interest rate.

As a1 30 April 2019

Nat exposed
Less than 10 intarast
ong month raLE risk Total
Uss 3] USS
Met assets after 50 bps increase 211 30,165,975 30,166,185
Met assets after 50 bps decrease 209 30,165,975 30,166,184
As at 30 April 2018
Not exposed
Less than 1o intarast
one month rate risk Tokal
Uss Uss USS
Met assets after 50 bps increase 47,780 31,156,294 31,204,074
Met assets after 50 bps decrease 47,304 31,156,294 31,203 558

Currency risk
Cumency nsk = the nsk that the fair value o fture cash fows of a fingncial instrument will fluctuate because of changes m foreign
exchange rates,

As at 30 Apnl 20019 and 30 Apnl 2018, the Trust's assets and labdties ane predomnantly denomingted @ USE and the Trust does not
hawve sigrificant expasure to foregn currency risk, and acoordngly, no sensitivity analysis is presented, As part of the Trusts imvestment
strategy, the Trust may penodically hold investments denominated in foregn cumences.,

Price risk
Frice nsk is the risk that the price of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market conditions influencing, directly or
indirectly, the vaiue of the instrument.

The Trust is not exposed Lo other pce risk a5 &l remainmg capital is held in cash and the Zero Coupon Note with undertying investment
ir the LIS Treasury Strips,

Credit risk

Credn risk 15 the msk thet an issuer of counterparty will be unable tomest 3 commitment that & has enterad anto with the Trust,

The Trust's maxmum exposure 1o credit nsk {nol talang into account the walue of any collateral or other secunty hedd) in the event that
the counterparties fail 1o perform therr obligatans as at 30 Apnal 2019 in relation to each dass of recognised financial assats 1s the

carmying amount of those assets inthe statemant of inancial position, Credit sk is mitigated through regutar monitonng of concentration
risk,

The significant exposiures are to the Bank and the Guarantor, As at year end, according to Standard and Poor’s Rating Agendy, the
Barik is rated A- (2018: BBB +) and according to Moody's Rating Agency, the Guarantor is rated A1 (2015: A1),

The Ivestient Manager performs due diigence on al counterpartios before thay becone & senvice provider of Counterperty Lo the
Trust, and credit qualty checks are part of this process. The credit qualty of the Trust's Bank and Guaranter is regularly menitored and
factored into alocation decsions.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2019

5. Financial risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity msk 15 the nsk that the Trust will encounger difficulty in meeting the obligations assocated with s fingncial Eabilties or equity that
are setthad by delivering cash or cash equvalents.

With the elrmination of the Trust's, rvestment exposure 1o underling hedge fund pomfcios, its bquidity risk is now minimised. Al
remairing capital is efther cash or readily realisable to cash,

6.  Net gain/(loss) on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The followang tatdes show the met mvestment losses of the Trust's investments in financial assets &t far value through profit or oss,
irciuding the net gams or losses from the Trust's investment in the Trading Company and Non-Trading Comparny.

For the year ended 30 April

2019 2018
uss uss

Financial assats at far value through proft or (oss
Met gainflossh an LS Treasury Stnps hald By Non-Trading Company 1,069,377 (297,175)
Met gainf{loss) on investment in the Trading Company which is compased

af the fallcwansg ems incured 4t the Tradng Company el

Interast income 224 396
Other income 211,246 3,745
Guarantes feas (80, 790) (87,418)
Director s fees {16,000 (5,333)
Valuation fees (12,500 {12 5000
Frofessiona fees and general expenses (58, 704) 125, 328)
Lagal fees - {34, 512)

1,112.853 [508.123)

1. Fees and other expenses

Administration fees

Admensiration fees are payable in amears Lo Mitsubsshs UF) Imvestor Senices & Banking (Lusembourg) 5.4, on each monthly Dealing
Dy, at the rate of one teelfth of 0.171% (approamatety 0.171% per annum) of the NAYV of the Units at the commencement of the month

for which the fee 5 due a3 adpsted by reference to the value of any changes in the numiber of Units during the month,

Thus fess 15 changed at the Trust bevel.

Agent Security fees

hgent Securty fees are payable monthly in arrears to Mitsubishi UFJ Morgan Stanley Securfies Co., Ltd. {the “Agent Company®), at the
rate of 0.5% per annum of the NAY per Unik 2 the kst calendar day of each calendar month of such other day as directors shall
determing from time to time (the “Valuation Day®), as defined in the offering documeants, multiped by the current number of Units in
issue at that Valuaton Day, for 15 senices a3 the Agent Companty.

Thus fies 15 changed at the Trust beval.

Guarantes fees

Guarantes fees are payable quarterly in armears to the Guarantor, The fee is calculated at the rate of 0.25% per annum of the Guarantes
Ligbity wiich is secured by the relevant Trust, as deflined n the offenng documents. The Guarentor has, by way of the Guarantee,
provided holders of the Units with a guaranbes of the Face Value of the Units plus amy additional amount locked in through the profit
lock-in feature, redeamable on the Maturity Date,

This fiea 15 charged at the Trading Compsary level,
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7. Fees and other expenses (cortinued)

Valuation feas

Valuation fees are payable monthiy im amears 1o Man Valuation Senvices Limaed ([the = Date Compilation Agent™ or “MVY3L"), and are
suppect to 8 maxmum of USE 12,500 per anrum (8 maxmum of USE 1,042 per month) plus any out of pocket expenses incurred by
hzn in the fulfiment of its obiigations under the Valuation Services Agreement,

MYSL has sub-delegatad the valuaston senvice to Citco Fund Serices (Bermuda) Limied

The fee 15 charged a1 the Tradmng Company level.

Reqistrar fees

Registrar fees are charged by Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking {Luxembourg) 5.4, {the “ Registrar), The fee is payable
monthly in arrears at the rate of 0.06% per annum of the NAV on each Valuation Day,

Thas fee 15 charged at the Trust lkevel,

Trustes fees

The Trustes [as trustes and custodian) is entited 1o receve from the Trust an annual fee of 0.01% of the Trust's clasing NAW, with a
mirimum annual fee of USE 17,000, Trustes fees ane payable in amears to CIEC Bank and Trust Comparty (Cayman) Umited on each

monthiy Deabing Day.
This fes is charged at the Trust bevel.

8. Related party transactions

Master Multi-Product Holdngs Lid, a8 Bermuda incorporated company, 15 & related party through ts 1000 holding of the Crdinary
Shares n the Tradng and Non-Trading Company. Master hMulti-Product Holdings Ltd s tself owned by Codan Trust Company
(Bermuda) Limited (formerty Codan Trust Comparty Limited), a3 trustes of the Master Multi-Product Pumpose Trust.

The Investment Marager to the Tradng Compary, Man Investments AG (the “Marketing Adviser™ and “Introducing Broker”) and the

Data Compilation Agent are subsidianes of Man Group plc and & subsidianes of Man Group plc are releted parties. Man Group pic
pays some ganeral expenses on behall of the Trust and then recharges those expenses taths Trust

CIBC Banik and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, a Cayman [sland incorporated company, is 8 related party by virtue of 5 rale as
Trustee of the Trust, There is no ulimate controiling party.

Each of the drectors of the Trading and Mon-Trading Companies 5 of mey become mvolved n other financial imvestment and
professional actvities which may cause conficts of interest with the management of the Trust. These activities nciusde managemeant o
administration of cther companies (including those with mvestment objectives similar to that of the Trust or structures thet may be
redatad 0o Man Group ple sponsored investment funds), purcheses and sales of securties and other investments, investment and
managemant counseling and senving as drectars, officers, advisers andfor agents of other companies, including companies and legal
structures inwhich the Trust may imvest and/or which may invest into tha Trust,

Directors” fees are paid at the Trading Company and are socated to the Trading and Mon-Trading Companses.,

Tha following transactions took place babween the Trust, Trading Company, Mon-Trading Company and their related partias.

For the year anded 30 April 2019 _

Totel feas Fees payable
Ralated pany Type of fas us$
CIBC Bank and Trust Comparry (Cayman] Limited Trustes Faes 20132 5,667
Directors Diractors' fess” 16,000 5,333
Man Valuation Senices Limited Valuation fees” 12,500 2033
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8. Related party transactions (continued)

For the year snded 30 Apri 2018

Total feas Fees payable
Related party Type af fee us$ Us$
CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman] Limited Trustes Fess 19,641 5,657
Direclors Directors’ fees® 16,000 5333
Man Valuation Sanices Lemited Valuation fees” 12,500 2083

* Charged at the Trading Company lavel.

The partion of Urits owned by entities affiliated 1o Man Group pleis B (2013: M.

8. Share capital

Tha Trading and Non-Trading Companies have an authonsed share capial of US$ 50,000 each compasing 50000 Crdinary Shares of
par value USH 1 each.

Crdinary Shares of the Trading and Non-Trading Company

Ordinary Shares carry 100% of the voting nghts, regardiess of whether they are callad. The halders of Qrdinary Shares are entitled 10 a
drvidend of up to US$ 5,000 per annum at the Directors® discration, howewver, no dividends have been declared in the current o pricr
year. In the evert of a winding up o dissolution of the Trading and Mon-Trading Company, the holders of Ordinary Shares are entitled to
an amount equal ko the par value therecf, if pad up, and the surplus assets of the Trading and Non-Trading Compary. However, the
hodders of the Ordinary Shares have agreed irrewocably to walve thar entithemient (o any amounts which exceed the par value of their
Ordinary Sheres and have authonsed the Trading and Non-Trading Company to credit any such amounts to the Unit sccounts for the
benefit of the relevant Untholders. The Crdinary Shares have Deen issued but not called. No amount is recogrised wntil the Ordinary
Shares are called,

Units of the Trust

The Units of the Trust were offered for sale ina supplement to the offering documents dated 14 July 2008 at USH 1 per Unit. The offer
closed on 26 September 2008 . Subsequant to this event, the miremum subscoption amount was USE 20,000,

The Units have bean classfied as & financial Sabilty a3 they have a contractual obligation to delver a minimum amaount per Urts
(throcgh the Guarantes Facty) on Matunty Date.

The Unitholders are sntiled 1o redeam their Units, upon witten notice delverad no kater than the 15th day of the calendar month
precading the Dealing Day at a redemption price calcutated by reference to the MAV per Ut on the Vakiation Day immedeately
preceding the Deaing Day on which the redemption is to be effected. Unitholders will be subject 1o a fee for early redemplion, as shown
Bretow, if the Uinits are redesmead on a date priar i

Redemplions on & Deakng Day on of Delwean; Redamption fae:
The isue dabe and 371 October 20012 3% of NAV per Unit
1 Mewvember 2012 and 31 October 2014 1% of NAW per Ut

There are no redemption fees for Units redesmed on or after 1 November 2014,
The Units have a maturity date of 31 October 2027,

Profit lock-in

& profit lock-n feature (detailed in the Guarantes Facilty Agresment) dated 28 July 2006 5 in exstence,

Subpect to the radng performance of the Trading Company a proportion of niet new tradng profits attibutabde to the Units may be used
o purchase addional Ekgible Collateral [usually US Treasury Stnps), whech the Trust may, with the prior wiitten consent of the
Investment Manager and the Guarantor, defver and pledge 1o the Guararitor. Followang such pledge, the Guarantor will certify in writing

to the Trust and the Registrar the resulting increase in the Guarantaed Amount for each Unit outstanding and to be redesmed on the
Matunity Date.
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For the year ended 30 April 2019

9.  Share capital ([continued)

Frofit lock-in (continued)

There ware no increases in the guararteed amount for sach wnit n the current yeer, The Guarantee per Unit of USE 1,00 has remamed
the same since the ncaption of the Trust,

Capital management

&% a result of the ability to redesm LUnits, the capital of the Trust can vary dependng on the demand for redemptions from the Trust. The
Trust is not subyect to externally imposed capital requirements and has no restrictions on the issue and redemption of Units other than
thosa sel out in the Trust's offenng documents.

Foliowang the eliminetion of its investment exposure (o (s undertyng hedge fund portfolio, the Trust’s obectives for managing capdal
inchude:

«  safeguarding investor's capital, and
s maintainng suficient iquidty (o mest the expenses of the Trust, and 10 meet redemplon requasts as they anse.

Refer to Note 5, * Fimancial nsk management”, for the policies and processes appked by the Trust in managng its capital,

MAV reconciliadon
There is a difference between the NAV as per the financial statements and the NAV for valustion and redemption purpcses, cablculated in
accordance with the Trust's offering documents.

The Trust has accrued for certan fulure matunty costs in ofder to ma the mpact on imestors wheee the trading capdal af the Trust may
decrease below a certain level. The accrual of costs for future periods is not permissible undee IFRS and has not been expensed for the
purpose of these financial statements.

A reconcihation of the NAY &s per tha financial statements and the NAY for valuation and redemplion purposes i as follows:

Az at 30 Apnil

2019 2018

uss Us$

WAV per financial statement:
31,570,000 (2018: 33,630,000) Unts with a NAV per Unit of USE 0.9555 (2018: USE 0.9278) 30,166,185 3,203,838
Less: Matunty costs recognised in advance - {103,000
MAY per monthly valuation:
31,570,000 (2015: 33,630,000) Unts with a NAV per Urt of US$ 0.9555 (2018: US$ 0.9248) 30,186,185 31,103,836

10, Taxation

The Cayman |slands currently have no income, corporabion of capital gams tax, no taxes by way of withholding and no estate duty,
inheritance tax or gift tax, In addition, the Trustes has applied for and receved from the Govemor-in-Catinet of the Cayman Islends
pursuart to the Trust Lew (2012 Revision) of the Cayman Istands, &n undertaking that, for a penod of fifty years from the date of the
underiakng no law enacted in the Cayman Istands imposing any tax of duty o De levied On income or capital assets or gains or
appreciaton or any tax n the nature of estate duty o inhertance tax shal apply to any property hedd in or any income ansing under the
Trust of to the Trustess or beneficianes thered’ in respect of any sudh propedy of income. No Capital or stamp duties are levied in the
Cayman |slands on the issus, transfer or redemplion of Urets,

A annual registration fee will be payable by the Trustes 1o the Cayman Islands Government. Each of the Trading Compary and the
Mon-Tracdng Compeny have been incorporated under the laws of the Cayman klands as an exempled company and, 85 such, hawe
obkained an undertaking from the Govemcoe-n-Cabinet of the Cayman Islands to the effect that for 8 penicd of 50 years from the date
thereof no law enacted in the Cayman Islands imposing any tax to be levied on profits of income or gans Oof appreciation will appy to
the Trading Company of the Non-Trading Company. As & fresuft, no tax kabilty of eXpense has been recarded in the financial statements.
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11. Subsequert events

There have been no significant events since the year end that impact the Trust end require & disclosure in the financial statements.

12. Contingent liabilities and commitments

Except as disclosed i Note 9, there were no comtingant liabilties or commitments as at 20 Apal 2019 or 30 Apal 2018,
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187,117,965.90 199
5,051,655
2014 37,117,968.52
2015 37,117,968.52
2016 37,117,968.52
2017 37,117,968.52
2017 11 187,117,965.90
2018 187,117,965.90
2019 187,117,965.90
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2019

42 4,902,075,305.62
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131

23 103

2019 30
106.46
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UFJ S.A.
2018 12 31

2018 2017
31.1,31.3 3,714,129,527 395,406,229 2,294,618,594 244,285,096
3,15,31.1,31.3 3,533,550,709 376,181,808 4,079,919,230 434,348,201
2,311,150,709 246,045,104 3,137,919,230 334,062,881
1,222,400,000 130,136,704 942,000,000 100,285,320
31.1,31.3 372,880 39,697 265,472 28,262
4,15,31.1,31.3 2,834 302 14,984 1,595
5 3,783,033 402,742 4,125,181 439,167
257 27 180 19
6,15 36,979,553 3,936,843 24,028,149 2,558,037
7 7,288,818,793 775,967,649 6,402,971,790 681,660,377
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UFJ S.A.
2018 12 31
2018 2017

15,31.1 1,794,570,343 191,049,959 2,103,521,459 223,940,895
1,565,940,343 166,710,009 2,103,521,459 223,940,895
228,630,000 24,339,950 0 0
8,15,31.1 5,073,055,610 540,077,500 3,913,497,702 416,630,965
5,071,655,610 539,928,456 3,913,497,702 416,630,965
1,400,000 149,044 0 0
9 2,206,816 234,938 1,867,543 198,819
10,15 15,704,349 1,671,885 18,519,456 1,971,581
18,148,556 1,932,095 20,211,255 2,151,690
11 16,536,604 1,760,487 18,691,834 1,989,933
12 1,611,952 171,608 1,519,421 161,758
13 187,117,966 19,920,579 187,117,966 19,920,579
14 158,191,749 16,841,094 124,372,931 13,240,742
14 3,259 347 4,686 499
39,820,145 4,239,253 33,858,792 3,604,607
16 7,288,818,793 775,967,649 6,402,971,790 681,660,377
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UFJ S.A.
2018 12 31
2018 2017
17,31.1 541,339 57,631 578,509 61,588
541,339 57,631 578,509 61,588
20 92,427,954,484 9,839,880,034 81,804,130,253 8,708,867,707
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26,30

23
11,27.1
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UFJ S.A.
12 31

2018 2017
81,824,073 8,710,991 54,056,442 5,754,849
5,448,991 580,100 2,221,669 236,519
31,789,988 3,384,362 27,650,438 2,943,666
(40,218,579) (4,281,670) (16,495,414) (1,756,102)
(12,070,732) (1,285,050) (9,439,648) (1,004,945)
(392,542) (41,790) (254,716) (27,117)
92 10 750,200 79,866
92 10 750,200 79,866
115,660,720 12,313,240 106,256,230 11,312,038
56,930,365) (6,060,807) (52,040,385) (5.540,219)
4,336,416 461,655 6,388,924 680,165
4,322,262 460,148 2,484,563 264,507
(51,755,210) (5,509, 860) (51,064,124) (5.436,287)
(20,839,657) (2,218,590) (20,806,005) (2,215,007)
(16,818,051) (1,790, 450) (16,838,247) (1,792,600)
(2,632,035) (280,206) (2,420,642) (257,702)
(1,596,915) (170,008) (1,541,426) (164,100)
(30,915,553) (3,291,270) (30,258,119) (3,221,279)
(1,767,494) (188,167) (2,589,398) (275,667)
(605,778) (64,491) (507,993) (54,081)
(13,169, 369) (1,402,011) (11,831,429) (1,259,574)
41,696,768 4,439,038 35,407,616 3,769,495
(1,876,623) (199,785) (1,548,824) (164,888)
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39,820,145 4,239,253 33,858,792 3,604,607
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UFJ S.A.

2018 12 31

1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996

2005 10

2006

2007
70 30

2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016 1
UFJ S.A.
2017 31 UFJ
S.A. 100
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1.3.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2017

2018

115/219

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

1.25

2.5

1997 12 16

2018 12 31

10
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2.10.
2.11.
2.12.
2.13.
2.14.
2018 2017

543,400,000 135,000,000

679,000,000 807,000,000

1,222,400,000 942,000,000

2,834 2017 14,984
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3,824,149 115,904  (660,418) (183,596) 3,096,039 2,325,231 770,808
1,336,134 111,903  (644,414)  (64,147) 739,476 574,142 165,334
2,488,015 4,001  (16,004) (119,449) 2,356,563 1,751,089 605,474
18,907,410 1,509,749  (419,631) (814,339) 19,183,189 16,170,964 3,012,225
16,961,971 1,509,749  (419,631) (814,339) 17,237,750 14,225,525 3,012,225
1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0

2018 2017

0 1,258,254
15,591,714 4,666,886
921,843 283,041
2,124,415 1,969,915
9,573,008 8,936,086
5,836,414 3,813,147
481,264 644,074
765 134,936
62,649 690,238
483,831 319,145
162,315 671,075
664,574 393,820
1,076,761 247,532
36,979,553 24,028,149

2018 12 31 5,393,986,107 2017

4,008,887,622
2018 12 31 1,400,000
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2018 2017
618,902 841,978
1,587,914 1,025,565
2,206,816 1,867,543
10
2018 2017
6,908,708 6,607,907
3,224,725 5,653,314
3,347,939 885,708
308,226 524,416
2 9 1,717,819 4,680,727
122,543 142,861
74,389 24,523
15,704,349 18,519,456
2018 12 31
11
1987 16
1983 23

2018 12 31
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12
2018 2017
1,611,952 1,519,421
1,611,952 1,519,421
13
2018 12 31 5,002,575
49,080 187,117,966
14
2018 3,711,797 120,661,134 4,686
2017 12 31 0 0 33,858,792
0 0 (41,401)
2018 0 8,700,000  (8,700,000)
2012 0 (3,304,122) 3,304,122
0 26,730,000  (26,730,000)
1,692,940 0  (1,692,940)
2018 12 31 5,404,737 152,787,012 3,259
10
10
2015 11 19 Fort. N° 47bis
2014 2015
2014 2015
22,444,927 2017 17,049,049
2018 23 8,700,000 2018
2012 3,304,122
2018 12 31
2018
2013 3,101,000

2014 2015 3,019,136
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2016 3,348,440
2017 4,276,351
2018 8,700,000
2018 12 31 22,444,927
2018 12 31
2018 2017
3,314,382,591 3,789,891,462
24,033,836 10,791,736
3,338,416,427 3,800,683,198
2018 2017
1,787,952,744 2,098,463,451
1,001,503,360 659,726,748
5,654,686 4,972,871
2,795,110,790 2,763,163,070
2018 12 31 24
2013 26
575 2013
2018 12 31 3,450,572,108
2018

3,313,256,918
15,595,810
121,719,380
3,450,572,108
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18

19

20

2018 12 31
2,973,768,077

2018 12 31

2017 12
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3,951,265,679 2017
2018 2017
541,339 578,509
2018 2017
6,499,120 521,191

31
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2018 2017
21,506,351 19,403,089
80,663,753 74,948,090
11,772,959 10,347,746
921,843 1,003,474
795,814 553,831
115,660,720 106,256,230

2018 2017

2013 2014 2015

2017 2,530,324 0
1,151,445 226,068
414,867 568,181
70,598 67,500
2012 -2014 0 1,441,990
155,028 180,824

4,322,262 2,484,563
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23

24

25

2018 12 31

2017

2018 2017
345,919 346,695
220,859 137,159

7,836 13,741

31,164 10,398
605,778 507,993

2018 2017

29 30

71 66

67 74

167 170

2018 2017

5,084,843 5,832,575
875,409 871,739
4,209,434 4,960,836

12 31
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26
2018 2017
1,372,967 1,165,998
1,264,913 1,041,720
2,847,608 1,442,936
3,550,904 4,376,343
1,141,991 1,109,879
4,997,353 5,192,885
2,847,497 3,412,539
11,679,286 11,204,978
363,250 384,358
203,378 226,957
646,406 699,526
30,915,553 30,258,119
2018
27
27.1.
2018 2017
9,760,432 8,893,072
3,408,937 2,938,357
13,169,369 11,831,429
27.2.
2018 2017
1,819,754 1,483,823
56,869 65,001
1,876,623 1,548,824
28
2018 12 31
100
33 100-
8212
100

29
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2014 59
2014 49 2015 12 18
100,000 20,000
12
100,000
107 2024
2015
2024
179
0.8 2018
2016 2018 180
0.8
0.8
2018 12 31 1,686,439 1,988,649
30
2018 2017
329,206 265,049
139,547 157,633
39,220 41,309
0 26,272
507,973 490,263
2018 2018 12 31
31
31.1.

2018 12 31
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3,714,129,527 0 0 3,714,129,527
2,854,550,709 679,000,000 0 3,533,550,709
372,880 0 0 372,880

0 0 2,834 2,834
6,569,053,116 679,000,000 2,834 7,248,055,950
1,794,570,343 0 0 1,794,570,343
5,073,055,610 0 0 5,073,055,610
6,867,625,953 0 0 6,867,625,953
541,339 0 0 541,339
541,339 0 0 541,339
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2017 12 31

2,294,618,594 0 0 2,294,618,594
3,272,919,230 807,000,000 4,079,919,230
265,472 0 0 265,472

0 0 14,984 14,984
5,567,803,296 807,000,000 14,984 6,374,818,280
2,103,521,459 0 0 2,103,521,459
3,913,497,702 0 0 3,913,497,702
6,017,019,161 0 0 6,017,019,161
578,509 0 0 578,509
578,509 0 0 578,509
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2017 12 31

3,271,219,543 3,321,504 0 0  3,274,541,047 77,666,609
1,394,522,057 0 1,394,522,057 2,067,411
4,665,741,600 3,321,504 0 0  4,669,063,104 79,734,020
3,303,598,230 3,270,027 0 0  3,306,868,257 76,992,277
854,553,985 0 0 0 854,553,985 2,708,455
4,158,152,215 3,270,027 0 0  4,161,422,242 79,700,732
2018 12 31 2018 12 31
3,257,117,915 0 0 0 3,257,117,915 24,750,086
812,986,742 0 0 0 812,986,742 2,151,255
4,070,104,657 0 0 0 4,070,104,657 26,901,341
3,057,118,085 0 0 0 3,057,118,085 22,397,245
2,201,155,324 0 0 0 2,201,155,324 8,610,571
5,258,273,409 0 0 0 5,258,273,409 31,007,816
2017 12 31 2017 12 31
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2018 12 31

2018

3,714,129,527
3,714,129,527

3,533,550,709

2017

2,294,618,594
2,294,618,594

4,079,919,230

180,725,105 470,317,266
722,872,089 1,493,150,265
2,605,130,138 2,104,162,750
5,033,138 9,871,366
19,790,239 2,417,583
372,880 265,472
50,865 4,473
318,231 39,775

4 221,074

3,780 150

2,834 14,984

0 12,008

2,834 2,976

7,248,055,950

6,374,818,280
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31.4.
2018 12 31
2018 2018
3,160,915,130 75,043,013
113,600,617 2,623,478
25,301 118
1,394,522,057 2,067,411
4,669,063,105 79,734,020
2017 12 31
2017 2017
1,151,209, 346 8,548,868
2,105,636,836 16,199,995
271,733 1,223
812,986,742 2,151,255

4,070,104,657 26,901,341
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.

Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks

Loans and advances to eredit institutions

a) repayable on demand
b) other loans and advances

Loans and advances to customers

Shares and other variable-yield securities

Fizxed Assats
Other assets

Prepayments and accrued income

TOTAL ASSETS

BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2018
{in USD)

ASSETS

MNotes

31,313,
3,15, 311, 313,

314,33

4,15, 31.1,, 31.3.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.
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2018

3.714.129.527

3.533.550.709

2.311.150.709
1.222.400.000

372.880
2534

3.783.033
257
35.979.553

7.288.818.793
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2017

2.294.618.594
4.079.919.230

3.137.919.230
942 000.000

265.472
14.984

4.125.181
180

24.028.149

6.402.971.790
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
BALANCE SHEET
Dacember 31, 2018

(in USD)
= continued -

LIABILITIES

Notes 2018 2017
Amounts owed to credit institutions 15, 31.1. 1.784.570.343 2.103.521.459
a} repayable on demand 1.565.840.343 2103521 459
b} with agreed maturity dates Z228.630.000 0
Amounts owed to customers 8 15 31.1. 5.073.055.610 3.913.497.702
a) repayable on demand 5.071.655.610 3.913.497.702
by with agreed maturity dates 1.400.000 0
Other liabilities 9 2.208.818 1.B67.543
Accruals and deferred income 10, 15 15,704,349 18.519.456
Provisions 18.148.556 20.211.255
a) proviskons for taxation 1" 16.536.604 18.691.834
b) other provisions 12 1.611.952 1.519.421
Subseribad capital 13 1B7.117.066 187.117.966
Reserves 14 158.181.749 124.372.931
Result brought forward 14 3.259 4.688
Profit for the financial year 39.820.145 33,858,792
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16 7.288.818.793 6.402.971.790

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
December 31, 2018

{in USD)
Notes 2018 2017
Contingent liabilities 17, 31.1. 541.339 578.500
of which:
guarantees and assets pledged as
coliateral security 541339 578.509
Fiduciary operations 20 92.427.954.484 81.804.130.253

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.
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MITSUBISHI URJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended December 31, 2018

{in LSD)
Notes 2018 2017
Interest receivable and similar income £1.824.073 54.056.442
of which :
- Megativer interes! received an dupueiils 5448 991 2.221.669
- Interest Gain from foreign curmency swap 31.789.988 27.650.438
Interest payable and similar charges (40.218.5739) (16.485.414)
of which -
- Negative interest paid on loans and advances (12.070.732) (9.438.648)
- Interest Loss from foreign currency swap {302.542) (254.718)
Income from securities 92 750.200
Income from shares and other variable yield securities a9z 750,200
Commission receivable 21 115.660.720 106.256.230
Commission payable {56.930.365) {52.040.385)
Mat profit on financial operations 4.336 418 6.388.924
Other operating income 22 4.322.262 2.484.563
General administrative expenses (51.755.210) (51.064.124)
a) staff costs 24,25 (20.839.657) (20.806.005)
afwhich;
- wages and salaries (16.518.051) {16.838.247)
- social sacurity costs (2.632.035) (2.420,642)
of which:
- social security costs relating to pensions (1.596.915) {1.541.426)
b} other adminisirative expenses 28, 30 (30.915.553) (30.258.119)
Value adjustments in respect of tangible (1.767.494) {2.589.398)
and intangible assets
Other operating charges 23 (B05.TTE) (507.993)
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 11, 271, (13.169.369) (11.831.429)
Profit on ordinary activities after tax 41.696.768 35.407.616
Other taxes not shown under the preceding items 27.2. (1.876.623) {1.548.824)
Profit for the financial year 38.820.145 33.858.792

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts,

135/219



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 1 - GENERAL

: [

Corporate matiers

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4, (the "Bank™) was incorporated in
Luxernbourg on April 11, 1974 as a sociéhd anonyme.

Qn April 1, 1996, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo, Ltd,, merged with The Mitsubishi Bank, Limited to farm
Tha Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Lid., and Bank of Tokyo (Luxemboung) S.A. changed its name to Bank of Tokyo-
Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) S.A..

On October 1, 2005, the indirect shareholder, Mitsubishi Tokyo Financial Group, Inc. (MTFG) menged with UFJ
Haldings, Inc. {UFJ) and formed a new financial group, Mitsubishi UF.J Financial Group (MUFG).

On January 1, 2006, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Lid. menged with UFJ Bank Limited to
form The Bank of Tokyo-kMitsubishi UF.J Lid., and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi {Luxembourg) S.A. changed its
name to Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ (Luxembourg) S.A.,

On April 2, 2007, the Bank became a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Barking
Corporation by 70% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd. by 30%, which are under the same holding
company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG). Consagquently, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UF.J
(Luxembourg) 5.4, changed ils name to MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody S.A. (MUGC),

On April 28, 2008, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5.A., has issued 49.080 new shares and the capital of the
Bank has been increased by USD 1.817 988 52, The total subscribed share capital is currenthy set at

USD 37.117.968,52. Tha two major shareholders of the Bank hold 92,25% of the capital, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust
and Banking Corporation by 63,72% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Lid. by 28 53%.

On Awgust 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5.4, has established an external branch located at

Ormonde House, 12-13 lower Lesson Street, Dublin 2, Ireland, Mitsubishi UFJ Global Custody S.4.. Dublin
Branch is registered as credit instritution pursuant to UE Regulation, 1293, under the number 207648,
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MITSUBISH| UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

On May 1, 2016, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5.A. has changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR
SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (MIBL).

On May 31, 2017, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation obtained 100% of the valing shares of Mitsubishi UFJ
Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) 5.A..

The members of the Beard of Directors are Senior Executives of Mitsubishi UF.J Trust and Banking Corporation Graup
and Independent Directors, The business policy and valuation principles, unless prescribed by the legal requiremants

existing in Luxemboung, are determined and monitosed by the Board of Diractars in accordance with those applied in
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group.

Mature of business

The object of the Bank is the undenaking for ite own accoun!, ag well as for the account of third partias aither within or
outside the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, of any banking or financial operations, as well as all other operations,
whether indusinal or commercizl or in real estate, which directly or indirectly relate to the main object described above.

More specifically, the Bank concentrates its activities on investment management services,

A significant volume of the Bank's fransactions is concluded directly or indirectly with companies of kitsubishi UF)

Financial Group.

Annual accounts

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in LS Dollars (USD), the currency in which the capital is expressed, The Bank's
accounting year coincides with the calendar year.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Bank prepares its annual accounts under the historical cost principle in accordance with the laws and regulations
in force in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and on the basis of aceounting principles generally accepted in the banking
sector in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Dacembar 31, 2018

- continued -

In observing these, the following significant accounting policies are apphed.

The date of recording of transactions in the balance sheet

Assets and liabilities are stated in the balance sheet on the date the amounts concemed become cleared funds, that is,
on their date of effective transfer,

Foraign currencies

The Bank maintains a multi-currancy accounting system which records all ransactions in the currency or currencies of
the transaction, on the day on which the contract is concluded.

Asgets and liabilities are converted into USD al the spat exchange rates applicable at the balance sheet date, Both
realised and unrealised profits and losses arnsing on revaluation are accounted for in the profit and loss account for the
yiar, axcapl for those resuling from items specifically coverad by a forward foreign exchange contract (swap and
hedging forward foreign exchange contract) which are recorded at historical exchange rates.

Revenues and expenses in foreign currencies are transiated into USD daily at the prevailing exchangs rates.

At the year-end, all unsettled forward transactions are franslated inlo USD at the forward rate prevailing on the Balance

Sheet date for the remaining maturities.

Results on unsettled forward transactions linked to spot transactons and on swap transactions are accrued at the
balance sheet date. In case of unrealised resuits on position covered by foreign exchange swap, these are neufralized
at year end.

Financial instruments dervatives

The Bank's commitments deriving from the derivatives financial instruments such as interest rate swaps, forward rate
agreements, financial futures and cplions are recarded on the transaction date among the off balance sheet items.
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MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

At the year-end, where necessary, a provision is set up in respect of individual unrealised losses resulting from the
ravaluation of the Bank's commitments at market value. There is no provision for unrealized losses on forward deals
recorded for the year 2018 (2017 USD nil).

No provision is sal up in those cases where a financial instrument clearly covers an asset or a liabilily and economic
unity is established or where a financial instrument is hedged by a reverse transaction so that ne open position exists,

Specific value adustments in respect of doubtful and irecoverable debts

It is the Bank's policy to establish specific value adjustments in respect of doubtful and irecoverable debts, as deemed
approprate by the Board of Directors.

Value adjusiments, if any, are deducted from tha assets to which they relate,

The value adjustments for possible losses on loans and advances, if any, are deducted fram the assets to which they

relate.
Lumnp-sum provision far rigk expasures

In accordance with the Luxembourg tax legislation, the Bank can establish a lump-sum provision for risk exposures, as
defined in the lagislation govemning prudential supenvision of banks. The purpose of the provision is to take account of
risks which are likely to crystaliise but which have not yet bean identified as at the date of preparation of the annual

accounts,

Pursuant 1o the Instructions issued by the Qirecteur des Confributions on Drecember 16, 1997, this provision should be
made bafore taxation and should not excesd 1,25% of the Bank's risk exposures.

The Bank has not constituted any provision as of December 31, 2018 (2017 USD 0).
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Dacember 31, 2018
- continued -

Transferable securities

Transferable securities are recorded initially al thair purchase price. The average cost mathod is used for initial
recognition. Value adjustments, calculated as described in note 2.5. or ansing from a diminution of value, are deductad
from the account balance.

Tangi nd in ibl t

Tangible and intangible assets are valued at purchase price. The value of tangible and intangible fixed assets with
limited wuseful economic lives s reduced by value adjusiments calculated to write off the value of such assets
systematically over their useful economic lives as follows:

+ Hardware equipment: 4 years;

o Software: 4 years and 5 years;

+  Other intangible assets; 5 years;

+  Other tangible assets: 10 years,

hares in affiliated undaraki

Al the Balance Sheet date, sharas in affiliated undertakings held as financial fixed assots are stated at the lower of cost

of markat value.

Taxes

Taxes are accounted for on an accruals basis in the accounts of the year to which they relate.

Prepaymeant and accrued income

This asset tem includes expenditura incurmed during the financial vear but relating to a subsequent financial vear,
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decembar 31, 2018
= conitinued -

212, Accruals and deferred income

This liability item includes income received during the financial year but redating to a subsequent financial year.

2.13.  Provisions

Provisions ara intended to cover losses or debts the nature of which iz clearly defined and which, at tha date of the
balance sheet are aithar likely o be incurred or certain to be incurmed but uncertain as to their amount or as to the date
on which they will ariss.

2.14,  Revenue recognition

The Bank's main streams of revenue are comgprised of interests and commissions income. The Bank eams fee and
commission income from a wide range of services it provides to its customers,
Revenue is generally recognized when the related services are pedormed or recognized over the period that the

sarvices are provided.

NOTE 3 - LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances to credit institutions other than those repayable on demand may be analysed according to their
reraining maturty as foellows:

2018 207
usD usD
Mot more than three months 543.400.000 135.000.000
More than three months but less than ona year 679.000.000 807.000.000
1.222.400.000 842,000,000

e — s —— ————

MNOTE 4 - SHARES AND OTHER VARIABLE YIELD SECURITIES

Transferable sacurities shown under the item “Shares and other variable yield securifies™ consist entirely of unlisted
securities for USD 2.834 (2017: 14.984).
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MITSURISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING [LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 317, 2018
- conlinued -

MOTE 6 - PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accrued income may be analysed as follows:

2018 2017

uso usD

Advance paid to IRS, US Tax authorities 1] 1.258.254
Accrued interest income 15.591.714 4666886
Commission from the Management Company 821.843 283.041
Commission on fiduciary operations 2.124.415 1.963.915
Commission on giobal custody 2.573.008 8.936 086
Commission on investment funds 5.836.414 381347
Prepaid general expansas 481,264 B44.074
Prepaid income laxes 7BS 134.936
VAT recoverable G2.649 G90.238
Cither accrued income 483 831 319145
Other Commissions 162.315 ar1.075
Cther prepayments G64.574 393.820
Accrued Interest income on swaps 1.076.7861 247.534
36.979.553 24.028.148

MOTE 7 - FOREIGN CURRENCY ASSETS

At Decamber 31, 2018, the aggregate amount of the Bank's assats denominated in foreign currencies,

transiated into USD, is USD 5.393.986.107 (2017: USD 4.008.887.622).

NOTE 8 - AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2018, debis othar than those repayable on demand with a residual maturity less than 1
month amounted to USD 1,400,000,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- confinued -

NOTE 9 - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Bank's other liabilities may be analysad as follows:

2018 2017
usD usD
Preferential creditors 618.902 841.978
Sundry creditors 1.587.914 1.025.565
2.206.816 1.867.543
NOTE 10 - ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME
The Bank's accruals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:
2018 2017
usD uso
Accrued commission 6.908.708 6.607.907
Accrued general expenses 3224725 5.653.314
Accruad interest expenses 3347939 B85.708
Deferred income related to custody fees 308226 S2d.416
MNeutralization of foreign exchange results on position covered 1.717.819 4.680.727
by foreign exchange swap (note 2.2.)
Other accrued expenses 122.543 142561
Other suspense receipts (%) 74.380 24.523
15.704.349 18.519.456

{*) Transitory account for suspense receipls payable after the 31/12/2018 to the relalive beneficiary.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

- cantinued -

NOTE 11 - TAXATION - EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATION

Under Luxembourg fiscal regulations, the Bank’s fiscal Balance Sheet and its results of operations are required
to be exprassed in Euro. The earnings of the Bank as determinad for fiscal purposes can differ substantially
from eamings reported for accounting purposes as a resull of unrealised profits or losses on the translation of

the Bank's equity into Euro equivalents for fiscal purposes.

In accordance with the Law of July 16, 1987 (as modified), which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation
gains on exchange on the investment of equity in banks, unrealised gains which may be caused by a rise in the
USD against the Euro can, under narmal circumstances, ba neutralised to the extent of the amaount that

exceeds the unrealised translation losses previcusly carried forward.

In accordance with the Law of July 23, 1983, hawever, which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation gains
on exchange on the investment of equity in banks, future unrealised gains which may be caused by a rise in the
US dollar against the Euro can, under nomal circumstances, only be neutralised to the extent of the amount

that exceads the unrealised translation losses previously camied forward.

As at December 31, 2018, there are no deferred tax liabilities.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decembar 31, 2018

- cantinuad -

NOTE 12 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other provisions are made of provision for remunaration.

2018 2017

uso uso

Provision for remuneration 1.611.852 1.518.429
1.611.852 1.519.421

NOTE 13 - SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of December 31, 2018, the Bank's subscribed and fully paid up capital amounts to USD 187.117.966 for
5.002.575 shares of Class A and 49.080 shares of Class B.

NOTE 14 - MOVEMENTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT BROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Other Result brought
reserve reserves forward
uso usD uso
Balance at January 1, 2018 3.711.797 120,661,134 4,686
Profit for the year ended December 31, 2017 0 ] 33.858.792
Appropriation of profit
- Dividends paid to shareholdars 0 0 {41,401}
- Transfer to reserves for Net Worth Tax 2018 0 B.700.000 (8.700.000)
- Transfar from Reserve for Net Worth Tax
2012 o {3.304.122) 3.304.122
- Aliccation to Free reserve 0 26.730.000 (26.730.000)
- Allocation to Legal reserve 1.692.840 0 (1.692.940)
Balance at December 31, 2018 5.404.737 152.787.012 3.259
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= continued -

Linder Luxembourg law, the Bank must appropriate to a leqgal reserve an amount equivalent to at least 5% of the
annual net profit until such reserva is equal to 10% of the share capital. This appropriation is made in the
following year, Distribution of the legal reserve is restricted. This requirement is satisfied as the Bank has
reached 10% of the issued subscribed capital,

Basad on the Luxembourg tax law, the Bank has elected to get a tax credit for all or part of the net worth tax due
for that year. This tax credit is however, limited to the amount of the carporate income tax due for the previous
yaar bafare the imputation of any tax credits. In order to profit from this credit, the Bank must commit itself to
post before the end of the subsequent year an amount equal to five imes the net worth tax credit to a special
reserve, which has to be maintained for a perdod of five years,

The Circular . Fort. N* 47bis issued by the Luxembourg Tax Authorities on November 19, 2015, provides for a
dedicated rulg allowing the taxpayer to create only one net wealth tax reserve to fully banefit from the Net
Waalth Tax reduction for both 2014 and 2015. This reserve should correspond to five times the amount of the
highest reduction available for 2014 and 2015 (transifional measure). The special reserve for net worth tax is
included in the Bank's other reserve for a tofal amount of USD 22,444,927 (2017 USD 17.0492.049 ).

Ag resolved in the Annual General Meeting dated March 23, 2018, the Bank has aliocated an amount of
USD 8.700.000 to special reserve for Net Waorth Tax 2018 and reversed the available special reserve for Net

‘Worth Tax constituted in 2012 which amounted to USD 3,304,122,

The accumulated balance of special reserve for Net Worth Taxes states as follows as at December 31, 2018,

2018

Reserve for Met

Worth Tax

Years uso
2013 3.101.000
2014 - 2015 3.019.136
2018 3.348.440
2017 4.276.351
2018 8.700.000
Balance at December 31, 2018 224448927
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 15 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES

Az at December 31, 2018, the following balances with related parties are outstanding:

ASSETS
2018 2017
uso uso
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.314.382.50 3,789.801 462
Prepayments and accrued income 24.033.836 10.791.736
3.338. 416427 3.800.683.198
LIABILITIES
2018 2017
uso uso
Amounts owed to credit institutions 1.787.952.744 2.088.463.451
Amounts owed to customers 1.001.503.360 659.726.748
Accruals and deferred income 5654686 4.972.871
2.795.110.780 2.763.163.070

= continued -

The Bank has not entered into any significant transactions with related parties as defined in Intemational

Accounting Standards 24 "Related Party Disclosures™ which were not made on terms equivalent (o those that

prevail in anm's length transactions as of December 31, 2018 and for the year then ended,
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

Al the request of the Bank, the CSSF has granted a total exemption for the exposures lowards the group
{Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group) in the calculation of large exposure limits, in accordance with the Regulation
{EU} No 57572013 of June 26, 2013 (Part IV),

As at Decamber 31, 2018, the amount towards the group falling under this exemption amounts to
USD 3.450.572.108 and can be analysed as follows:

2018

uso

Loans and advances to credit institutions 3313256918
Prepayments and accrued income 15.595.810
Fareign exchange transactions (Market Risk methaod) 121.718.380
3.450.572.108

NOTE 16 - FOREIGN CURRENCY LIABILITIES
At December 31, 2018, the aggregate amounts of liabilties denominated in foreign currencies translated into

USD is USD 3.951.265.679 (2017: USD 2.973.768.077 ).

NOTE 17 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Bank's contingant liabilities may be analysed as follows:

2018 2017
uso uso
Counter-guarantees issued 541.339 578.509

As at the year-end, there were no related party balances.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2018
= conlinued -

NOTE 18 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has entered into cerain commitments which are not disclosed neither in the Balance Sheet nor in the
Off Balance Sheet ltems, but which are significant for the purposes of assessing the financial situation of the
Bank. Details of such commitments are as follows:

2018 2017
uso usD
Commitments in respect of fixed rental payments contracted on
buikdings 6,499,120 521.191

As at the year-end, there are na related party balances.

NOTE 18 - OPERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET

RATES

The following types of forward transactions are culstanding as al December 31, 2018 and 2017;

Operations linked to currency exchange rates

- Forward exchange transactions (swaps, outrights).

Operations linked to the foreign curmency exchange rates are made to a large extent for the purposes of

covering the edsting positions,

NOTE 20 - INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND UNDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

Managemant and agency servicas provided by the Bank include:

- Custody and administration of transferable sacunbies;
- Fiduciary reprasentations;
- Agency functions;

- Portfolio management and advice,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

- continued -
MOTE 21 - COMMISSIONS RECEIVABLE

2018 2017

uspD uso

Feas on Investment Funds 21.506.351 19.403.089
Fees on Global custody from Institutional customers B0.663.753 74.948.080
Fees on Fiduciary transactions 11.772.959 10.347. 746
Fees on Services to Management Company 921.843 1.003.474
Other fees and commissions 795,814 553.831
115.660.720 106.256.230
e il e ——————

Commissions receivable consist of the following:

Fees on Investment Funds consist of faes and commissions charged fo Investment Funds for custody services,
central administration, depositary and other services. The feas are calculated on the basis of the value of net

assels of the funds under administration.

Fees on global custody from Institutional customers consist of fees and commissions charged to institulional
customers for global custody services inclueding secuntias trade management, setlement, corporate actions,
income collection and proxy voting, The fees are caloulated on the basis of the assets held under custody and

the number of transaclions.
Feas on Fiduciary transactions consist of fees and commissions eamed on fiduciary assets including custody
tfransactions, cash management and fiduciary notes issuance. The fees are calculated on the basis of the

assets held under management and the number of transactions.

Fesos on Sarvices to Management Company include faes covering functional expenditures and feas for support
sarvices in accordance with the Service Level Agreament.

Other fees and commissions include various fees such as listing agent fees, guarantee faes, banking services

fees and fund order desk services faes.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -
NOTE 22 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2018 2017
usD uso
Adjustmaent of Income taxes 2013-2014-2015-2017 2.530.324 0
Adjustment for commission previous years 1.151.445 226,068
Income from the adjustment of general expenses
regarding previous years 414.867 B8 181
Sub-Rental Fee received from the Managament
Company (Service level agreement) 70.598 67.500
VAT refund for previous year (2012-2014) 0 1.441.990
Other operating income 155.028 180.824
4322262 2. 484563
T TITIE —————— =
MNOTE 23 - OTHER OPERATING CHARGES
2018 2017
uso uso
Charges from the adjustment of general
expensas regarding previous years 345919 345,695
Commission on previous years 220.859 137.159
Interest on previous years 7.838 13.741
Others operating lesses 31.164 10.398
605778 507.993
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MNOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

December 31, 2018

- gontinued -

MNOTE 24 - STAFF NUMBERS

The average number or persons employed during the financial year by the Bank is as follows:

Senior management
Middle management
Employeas

NOTE 25 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

2018 2017

Number Number

29 30

[t o6
67 _r
_ter_ 170

The Bank has granted emoluments in respect of the financial year to the members of the managerial body of the

Bank by reason of their responsibilities as follows:

Senior managerment
Of which varable remuneration

OF which fix remuneralion

2018 2017
usoD usD
5.084.843 5.832.575
875409 871,739
4.208.434 4.960.836

Cwring the financial year, ne pension commitments to the members of the Board of Directers and General

Managemaent were made.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Bank did not grant any advances and credits to the members of the

Board of Directors and General Management.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING [LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

NOTE 26 - OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2018 2017

uso uso

Data charges 1.372.967 1.165.998
Maintenance 1.264.913 1.041.720
Meambership fees 2.847 608 1.442.936
Professional fees 3.550.904 4.376.343
Rent and related expenses 1141891 1.109.879
Service contracts 4.897.353 5.192.885
Service fes 2.847.497 3.412.539
System cost 11.679.286 11.204 978
Telecommunication expenses 363250 384,358
Travelling, moving, business trips 203.378 226,957
Other expenses 646.408 699.526
30.915.553 = 30.258.119

The increase of the costs for Membearships is due to the ingrease of the fees paid to Single Resolution Funds
during the year 2018.

NOTE 27 - TAX

27.1.  Taxon profit on ordinary activities

2018 2017

usp UusD

Corporate income Tax 9.760.432 8.893.072
Municipal Business Tax 3.408.937 2.938 357
13.169.360 11.831.429
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MITSUBISHI LUFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

December 31, 2018
= continued -
27.2.  Diher taxes nol shown under the preceding items

2018 2017

uso usp

WAT 1.819.754 1.483.823

Other taxes 56.869 62.001
1.876.623 1.548.824

NOTE 28 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

As of December 31, 2018, the Bank is a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 100 %, which are under the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), which is
incorporated under the laws of Japan and whose registered office s in Tokyo.

The annual accounts of the Bank are included in the consolidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation, with Registered Financial Institution number 33 at Kanto Local Finance Bureau Japan and
registered address 4-5, Marunouchi 1-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100-8212, Japan.

The consolidated accounts of the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG) may be obtained
from the head office at 7-1, Marunouchi 2-Chome, Chivoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan.

NOTE 29 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

The law related to the resolution, reorganisation and winding-up measuras of credil institutions and certain
invastment firms and on deposit guaranitee and investor compansation schemes (the “Law’), transposing into
Luxembourgish law the directive 2014/5%ELU establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of credit
institutions and investment firms and the directive 2014/49/EU related to deposit guarantes and investor
compensation schemes, was passed on December 18, 2015,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

- gontinued -

The deposit guarantee scheme (“Fonds de garantie des dépits Luxembourg® (FGDL)) and the investor
compensation system (“Systéme dindemnisation des investisseurs Luxembourg” (SIIL)) cover eligitle
deposils of each depositor up to an amount of EUR 100.000 and investments up to an amount of EUR 20.000,
The Law also provides that deposits resulting from specific transactions or fulfilling a specific secial or other
purpose ara covered for an amount above EUR 100.000 for a perod of 12 months.

Credit institutions contribute gn an annual basis to the Luxembourg banking resciution fund (*Fonds de
rasolution Luxembourg™ (FRL)), respectively to the FGOL.

The funded amount of the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of covered deposits, as definad in
article 107(1) of the Law, of all authorized credit institutions in all participating Member States. This amount will
be collected during the years 2015 to 2024.

The target level of funding of the FGDL is set at 0,8% of covered deposits, as defined in article 179(1) of the
Law, of the relevant credit institutions and is (o be reached by the end of 2018 through annual contributions.
This amount will be colfected during the years 2016 to 2018, When the level of 0,8% is reached, the
Luxembourgish credit institutions are to continue to contribute for & additional years in order to constitute an
additional safety buffer of 0.8% of coverad deposits as defined in article 180(1) of the Law.

For the year end December 31, 2018, the Bank's annual contribution amounted to EUR 1.686.438

(USD 1.988.649),
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

- continued -

NOTE 30 - AUDIT FEES

During the financial year, the Bank has been charged by the Audit firm and its entire network with the following

fees (excluding VAT):

2018 2017

usD usp

Audit fees 329206 265.049
Audil-Related fees 138,547 157,633
Tax fees 398220 41.309
Other fees 0 26.272
507973 4890.263

The Mon Audit Services provided during the financial year by the entire network of the Audil firm included the

fallowing senvices:
a. ISAE 3402 /50C 1 Type Il Report for the perod from January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018;

b. Preparation of tax returms:
c. Preparation of VAT retums,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

31.3.

Information on credit sk on primary non-trading financial instruments

Az at December 31, 2018, the Bank is exposad to the following credit risk on primary non-trading financial

instruments:

in USD inUsSD
FINAMNCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Cash, balances with the BCL 3.714.120.527 2,294 618.594
ElU member countries 3.714.120.527 2204 618.594
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.533.550.709 4.079.919.230
EU mearmber counlries 180.725.105 470.377.266
North & Central America 22872089 1.493.150.265
Asig 2605730138 2,104 162.750
Eurgpe, non-EU member countrias 5,033,138 2871366
Australia arnd New Zealand 18,790, 239 2.417.583
Loans and advances to customers 372.880 265472
EU mamber couniries 50,855 4,473
Morth & Cenfral America 318231 30778
Asia 4 221.074
Europe, non-EL membar couniries 3.780 150
Shares and other variable yield securities 2.834 14.984
MNovth & Ceniral America 0 12.008
EU membear countries 2834 2976
Total T.248.055.950 6.2374.618.280

2018

Carrying amount

162/219
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

- continued -

Information on dervative non-trading financial instruments

Ag at December 31, 2018, the Bank is exposad to the following cradit sk on derivatives non-trading financial

instrumeants:
2018
Notional/payable
amount
in USD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU member couniries 3.160.915.130
America 113.600.617
Asia 25.301
Swaps
EU member countries 1.394.6522.057

Total 4.669.063.105

163/219

2018

Risk equivalent
amount

in USD

FE.043.013
2.623.478
118

2.067. 471

79.734.020
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MNOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

- continued -

As at December 31, 2017, the Bank is exposed to the following credit risk on denvatives non-trading financial

ingtruments;

2017 2017
Motional/payable Risk equivalent
amount amount
in USD in USD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU membear counines 1.151.209.346 B.548.868
America 2105636836 16.199.995
Asia 2F1. 733 1.223
Swaps
EU member couniries 812,986,742 2.151.255

Total 4.070.104.657 26.901.341
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76

23 103

2019 30
106.46
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UFJ

2019

30

S.A.

010 4,663,736,783 496,501,418
020
030 3,027,015,686 322,256,090
040 1,636,721,097 174,245,328
050 18,644,871 1,984,933
060 18,644,871 1,984,933
070
080
090
096 0 0
097
098
099
100 0 0
120
130
141 2,823 301
142 2,823 301
143
144
181 2,675,600,619 284,844,442
182
183 2,675,600,619 284,844,442
240
250
260
270 6,210,745 661,196
280 6,210,745 661,196
290
300 2,603,893 277,210
310
320 2,603,893 277,210
330 762 81
340 762 81
350
360 24,427,298 2,600,530
370
380 7,391,227,793 786,870,111
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UFJ

2019

30

S.A.

010

22,491,813

2,394,478

020

22,491,813

2,394,478

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

100

110

6,918,086,851

736,499,526

120

6,912,629,893

735,918,578

130

140

5,456,958

580,948

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

240

16,886,312

1,797,717

250

16,073,020

1,711,134

260

813,291

86,583

270

280

24,020,784

2,557,253

290

300

6,981,485,760

743,248,974
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UFJ S.A.

2019 30

010 187,117,966 19,920,579

020 187,117,966 19,920,579

030

040

050 0 0

060

070

080

090 0 0

095 0 0

100

110

120

122

124

320

330

340

350

360

128 0 0

130

140

150

155

165

170

180

190 (67,376) (7,173)

200

210 197,956,757 21,074,476

220

230 197,956,757 21,074,476

240

250 24,734,686 2,633,255

260

270 0 0

280

290

300 409,742,033 43,621,137

310 7,391,227,793 786,870,111
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UFJ S.A.

2019 30

010 48,948,146 5,211,020

020 18,132,356 1,930,371

025

030

041

051 24,738,564 2,633,668

070

080 1,532,995 163,203

085 4,544,232 483,779

090 28,855,205 3,071,925

100 244,519 26,031

110

120 20,439,549 2,175,994

130

140

145 8,171,138 869,899

150

160 0 0

170

175

191

192

200 65,063,645 6,926,676

210 32,154,727 3,423,192

220 0 0

231

241

260

270

280 7,431,962 791,207

287

290

300

310

330

340 835,872 88,987

350 1,298,939 138,285

355 59,970,753 6,384,486
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360 24,994,294 2,660,893
370 10,220,443 1,088,068
380 14,773,851 1,572,824
390 1,322,302 140,772
400 676,705 72,042
410
420 645,598 68,730
425 0 0
426
427
430 0 0
440
450
460 289,086 30,776
481
491 289,086 30,776
510
520 0 0
530
540
550
560
570
580
590
600
610 33,365,071 3,552,045
620 8,630,385 918,791
630 24,734,687 2,633,255
640 0 0
650
660
670 24,734,687 2,633,255
680
690 24,734,687 2,633,255
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CIBC CIBC Bank and Trust

Company Cayman Limited

2019 36,813,916 39
CIBC CIBC
2018 10 31 5,970
CIBC CIBC 1965

CIBC
MUFG S.A. MUFG Lux Management Company S.A.
2019 7,375,000 6,752

2019 30

117.63
2013 17
2011 2011/61/EU 2013 12
AIFM
Man Valuation Services Limited

2019 213 630 7,070

2772370
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EC4R 3AD 2
2019 405
CIBC
MUFG S.A.
AIFM
MUFG S.A. UFJ 100

UFJ S.A. MUFG S.A.
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1993
2018
2019
1960
10,992 2,946

2019

2018
CIMA

4,268
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3.2
MF2 MF2A CIMA
CIMA
4,268
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100,000
100,000
4,268
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2018
4.3
CIMA
4.4 2006 12 27 2018
CIMA CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
5.1
5.2
CIMA
48
5.3 3.2
CIMA
5.4 CIMA

CIMA
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2.3

CIMA

CIMA

24,390 30,488
8,536
36,585 42,682
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CIMA
CIMA
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7.15 CIMA
CIMA
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CIMA CIMA

7.17 7.15 CIMA
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CIMA
CIMA
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CIMA
CIMA CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
8.10 8.8 CIMA
8.11 CIMA 8.10 CIMA CIMA
8.12 8.10 8.10
CIMA CIMA
8.13 8.10
8.14 8.13
8.15 8.10 8.10

CIMA CIMA CIMA

184/219



CIMA
CIMA
8.15
CIMA
8.16 8.10 8.10
8.15

8.17 8.15

CIMA

CIMA 8.10 8.10
8.18 CIMA 8.16 CIMA
8.19 CIMA

CIMA
8.20

8.10
8.21
CIMA
9.1 CIMA
9.2 9.1
CIMA

9.3 CIMA

9.1 9.1

CIMA

94

CIMA

185/219

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

CIMA

CIMA CIMA

CIMA

CIMA

CIMA

9.1



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

9.4 CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
9.5 CIMA CIMA CIMA
9.6 CIMA
20
10 CIMA
10.1 CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
2016 2019 2017
CIMA
CIMA
11

11.1

186/219



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

187/219



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

11.2

11.3 1996

14

14

11.4

11.5

11.6

12

12.1 2019 257

188/219



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

12.2 2019 247 248

10

13

13.1

2008

CIMA

7.17 8.17

13.2

CIMA

7.17
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CIMA 7.17

13.4

6.1 6.2 6.3

14 2018
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Independent Auditors Report
The Trustee
Man IP 220 International Principal Protected Fund 3

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the financia statements of Man IP 220 International Principal Protected Fund 3 (the “Trust”)
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 April 2019, and the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in net assets and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Trust as at 30 April 2019 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basisfor opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAS). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information included in the Trust’s 2019 Annua Report

Other information consists of the information included in the Annual Report, other than the financial statements
and our auditors report thereon. Management is responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financia statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and the Trustee for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Trust's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Trustee is responsible for overseeing the Trust's financial reporting process.
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Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

This report is made solely to the Trustee, as a body. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to
the Trustee those matters we are required to state to them in an auditors report and for no other purpose. To the
fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Trust and the
Trustee asabody, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as awhole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of userstaken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust
'sinternal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Trust's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust
to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in interna control that we identify during our
audit.

Ernst & Young Ltd.
1 October 2019
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To the Board of Directors of

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
287-289, Route d"Arlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D"ENTREPRISES AGREE

Report on the Audit of the annual accounts

Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING
(LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (the "Bank™), which comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2018,
and the profit and loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the annual accounts,

including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Bank as at December 31, 2018 and the results of its
operations for the year then ended in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory
requirements relating to the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July
23, 2016 and with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as adopted for Luxembourg by
the Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier (CSSF). Our responsibilities under
those Regulation, Law and standards are further described in the "Responsibilities of the
Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the annual accounts" section of our report.
We are also independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants®™ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted
for Luxembourg by the CSSF together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the annual accounts, and have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities under
those ethical requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the annual accounts of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of the audit of the annual accounts as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Revenues recognition - Commission receivable

Why the matter was considered to be one of | How the matter was addressed in the audit
most significant in the audit
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We refer to Summary of significant
accounting policies - Note 2.14 - Revenue
and Note 21 on

Recognition Commission

Receivable of the annual accounts.

Commission receivable amounted to USD
115,660,720 as of December 31, 2018.

Commission receivable mainly derives from
fund administration, fiduciary and global

custody operations.

Different underlying bases and rates are

applicable depending on the underlying

investments, agreed terms and services

provided.

commission receivable
Bank

significant manual interventions.

The process of

recognition for the includes

Accordingly, the calculation of commission
receivable are considered to be a key audit
matter due to the significance of the

amounts involved, combined with the

complexity and operational risk associated
with determining the calculation of the

commission receivable.

We obtained an understanding of the
commission receivable recognition process,
controls in the
identified
processing of

and we reviewed Kkey

process. Due to deficiencies
related to the

commission receivable,

manual
we did not use a
control reliance approach and our assurance
was obtained based on substantive audit
procedures, consisting of a combination of
tests of details and substantive analytical
procedures.

We developed expectations for the aggregate
amounts per type of commission income and
we compared the expectations to the amounts
recorded by the Bank.

For a sample of the different types of

commissions:
we tested commission receivable by
performing 1independent recalculation of

included the
reconciliation of the underlying basis to

the commissions. This also
external evidence;

we agreed the receipt of the commissions
to subsequent payments.
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Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information stated in the management report but does not include the annual
accounts and our report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the annual accounts or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
this fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the annual
accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
annual accounts in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to
the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts, and for such internal control as
the Board of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of annual accounts
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Bank®"s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank"s financial reporting
process.

Responsibilities of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the annual accounts

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual
accounts as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue a report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with ISAs as
adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these annual accounts.
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As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23,

2016 and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professional judgment

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank®s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors® use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank"s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises
Agréé to the related disclosures in the annual accounts or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annual accounts,
including the disclosures, and whether the annual accounts represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our report

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé by the Board of Directors on March
9, 2018 and the duration of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and
reappointments, is 44 years.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in
accordance with legal requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation No
537/2014, on the audit profession were not provided and that we remain independent of the
Bank in conducting the audit.

For Deloitte Audit, Cabinet de Révision Agréé

Martin Flaunet, Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé

Partner

March 8, 2019
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